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From: David Steele

To: Paul Hickey

Subject: FW: Muskrat meeting

Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 11:11:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

FYI

Regards,

David

David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: David Steele

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 11:12 PM
To: Tim Calver

Subject: RE: Muskrat meeting

Hi Tim,

As an update... there is none from Julia. Government just announced a DM shake up last week, and
it monopolized her time and effort... a very tough week in Government. Double edge, Julia survived
as Clerk. While she has been a bottle neck in the past, | believe we should feel good about this. She
support us an awful lot. Who knows who would have replaced her... could be worse off.

I've asked Paul to reach out to Minister Coady for a direct conversation on the matter, he agreed he
would do this week. Paul will keep us posted.

| am certain this is going to “go”, it’s just a matter of when. We need to get dates and expectations
in our minds so we can plan accordingly. This is especially important for you guys. We are working
hard to get this straightened out, we will keep you posted. Thanks Tim.

Regards,

David

David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Tim Calver
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Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 10:11 AM
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Muskrat meeting

Thanks for the feedback, will be interesting to know what they have discussed within GNL...

Tim Calver | Executive Director | UK&I Advisory

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +44 (0) 118 928 1100 | Mobile: +44 (0) 798 949 4192 | tcalver@uk.ey.com

From: David Steele

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Tim Calver <tcalver@uk.ey.com>
Subject: FW: Muskrat meeting

Fyi

From: Mullaley, Julia

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:33:59 PM
To: David Steele

Subject: RE: Muskrat meeting

Hi David, still here in office and seeing your e-mail. Absolutely should chat. | have had some
discussion on this. | am not available tomorrow but let’s make sure to connect on Thursday as | am
hoping to visit my father for a week starting Friday. Thanks.

Julia

From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:21 PM

To: Mullaley, Julia <JMullaley@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: RE: Muskrat meeting

Hi Julia,

How are you? | was wondering if you have time this week to catch up? It would be great to find 30
mins and have a coffee and catch up on a number of things. One of which is the email thread
below... I've had several of my colleagues asking as they are planning their schedules for the fall.
Please let me know, thanks.

Regards,

David

David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services
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Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: David Steele

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 8:07 AM
To: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: RE: Muskrat meeting

Great, thank you. | have a meeting with our team today and will let them know we are
working on it. If anything comes up in the meantime, please pass along.

Thank you,
Dave

From: Mullaley, Julia

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:31:23 PM
To: David Steele

Subject: Re: Muskrat meeting

Will do. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: David Steele

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 12:57 PM
To: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: Muskrat meeting

Hello Julia,

| hope you had a nice Regatta day. |agree with what you suggested on Tuesday... it would be great
to get back in the room to talk through needs and next steps. |did see an article today which
suggests the timing might be right. It would be great if you could see what timing could work and |
will poll the group on my side. We are looking to connecting on this. Thanks!

Regards,

David

Find us on: Eacebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube
David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP

Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador A1E
0OE4, Canada

Office: +1 709 570 8264 | Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Website: http://www.ey.com
Melanie Brooks | Phone: 1 709 726 2840 | melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com
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